
From: Gooderham, Coleen E ENV:EX
To: Dale, Alec R ENV:EX; Welsh, Leah ENV:EX
Subject: RE: **CONFIRMED** Jan 30th 4:15-4:45pm @ #730, 999 Canada Place, Vancouver** Vancouver Aquarium

re:Coastal Ocean Research Institute
Date: Monday, January 27, 2014 1:42:19 PM

That is enough info.  Thanks Alec.  I  got it from here.  No further action required from your shop.
 
From: Dale, Alec R ENV:EX 
Sent: Monday, January 27, 2014 1:37 PM
To: Gooderham, Coleen E ENV:EX; Welsh, Leah ENV:EX
Subject: FW: **CONFIRMED** Jan 30th 4:15-4:45pm @ #730, 999 Canada Place, Vancouver**
Vancouver Aquarium re:Coastal Ocean Research Institute
 
Apparently Mark, may know more about this than anyone else??
 
AD
 
From: Short, Charles J FLNR:EX 
Sent: Monday, January 27, 2014 1:35 PM
To: Lidstone, Allan B FLNR:EX
Cc: Dale, Alec R ENV:EX
Subject: RE: **CONFIRMED** Jan 30th 4:15-4:45pm @ #730, 999 Canada Place, Vancouver**
Vancouver Aquarium re:Coastal Ocean Research Institute
 
No. Mark Z would probably know if anybody. He participated in a session last month on this:
http://chone.marinebiodiversity.ca/news/events/oceans-2020
 
Vancouver Aquarium has a web page outlining their research to date and that’s all I could find:
http://www.vanaqua.org/act/research
 
I believe it’s all related.  Sorry I can’t be of more help.
 
 
_______________________________________________
Charlie Short, M.Sc. | Manager, Marine Resources
Resource Management Objectives Branch | Ministry of Forests, Lands and Natural Resource
Operations
Office: 250-387-2248
Email: charles.short@gov.bc.ca
 
 
From: Lidstone, Allan B FLNR:EX 
Sent: Monday, January 27, 2014 1:28 PM
To: Short, Charles J FLNR:EX
Cc: Dale, Alec R ENV:EX
Subject: FW: **CONFIRMED** Jan 30th 4:15-4:45pm @ #730, 999 Canada Place, Vancouver**
Vancouver Aquarium re:Coastal Ocean Research Institute
 
Charlie

.
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Do you have any info on this that you can share?
 
From: Dale, Alec R ENV:EX 
Sent: Monday, January 27, 2014 12:32 PM
To: Lidstone, Allan B FLNR:EX
Subject: FW: **CONFIRMED** Jan 30th 4:15-4:45pm @ #730, 999 Canada Place, Vancouver**
Vancouver Aquarium re:Coastal Ocean Research Institute
 
Hi, I’ve never heard of this ‘Institute’ and there is nothing on Google.  Does your marine group have
any info on this perchance?
 
AD
 
 
From: Lee, Bonnie ENV:EX 
Sent: Monday, January 27, 2014 11:43 AM
To: Gooderham, Coleen E ENV:EX
Cc: Quin, Melissa ENV:EX; Jackson, Vickie ENV:EX
Subject: FW: **CONFIRMED** Jan 30th 4:15-4:45pm @ #730, 999 Canada Place, Vancouver**
Vancouver Aquarium re:Coastal Ocean Research Institute
Importance: High
 
Hi Coleen,

Minister’s Office is requesting the following:
 
Who: Minister Polak, John Nightingale (Vancouver Aquarium), staff are not requested.
What: “to discuss the ongoing strategic plans of the Vancouver Aquarium as it relates to the
establishment of the Coastal Ocean Research Institute”
When: January 30, 4:15-4:45pm
Where: Telepresence Room, 525 Superior St
Materials: Background bullets requested, CLIFF 200250 due to DMO By NOON, January 29
 
Thanks,
Bonnie
 
Bonnie Lee | Senior Executive Assistant | Deputy Minister's Office | Ministry of Environment | Phone
250.387.5429
 
From: John Nightingale [mailto:John.Nightingale@vanaqua.org] 
Sent: Friday, January 17, 2014 10:51 AM
To: Mitschke, Matt ENV:EX
Subject: Request for a Meeting
 
 
January 17, 2014
 
 
To: Mr. Matt Mitschke, Chief of Staff
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Dear Mr. Mitschke,
 
I write to formally request an opportunity to meet with the Hon. Minister Mary Polak, BC Minister
of Environment, as well as yourself please, at a time and place of your convenience.
 
The purpose of the meeting is to discuss the ongoing strategic plans of the Vancouver Aquarium as
it relates to the establishment of the Coastal Ocean Research Institute.
 
Thank you.
 
 
Sincerely,
 
John Nightingale
President & CEO
Vancouver Aquarium
(604) 659-3443

The Vancouver Aquarium is a non-profit society dedicated to the conservation of aquatic life.
www.vanaqua.org
 

CONFIDENTIALITY WARNING - THIS MESSAGE IS INTENDED ONLY FOR THE ADDRESSEE, IT MAY CONTAIN PRIVILEGED
OR CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION. ANY UNAUTHORIZED DISCLOSURE IS STRICTLY PROHIBITED. IF YOU HAVE RECEIVED
THIS MESSAGE IN ERROR, PLEASE NOTIFY US IMMEDIATELY SO THAT WE MAY CORRECT OUR INTERNAL RECORDS.
PLEASE THEN DELETE THE ORIGINAL MESSAGE. THANK YOU
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From: Dale, Alec R ENV:EX
To: Welsh, Leah ENV:EX
Subject: RE: **CONFIRMED** Jan 30th 4:15-4:45pm @ #730, 999 Canada Place, Vancouver** Vancouver Aquarium

re:Coastal Ocean Research Institute
Date: Monday, January 27, 2014 12:16:00 PM

I have never heard of this institute and it does not seem to have anything to do with us.  A quick
Google search does not come up with anything at all on the ‘Coastal Ocean Research Institute’, so I
am not sure how we can provide any informative bullets on this topic.  If they want something
general on the Van Aquarium and areas where we do interact (e.g. captive breeding of species at
risk) we can do that, but that is about it.
 
A
 
From: Welsh, Leah ENV:EX 
Sent: Monday, January 27, 2014 12:07 PM
To: Dale, Alec R ENV:EX
Subject: FW: **CONFIRMED** Jan 30th 4:15-4:45pm @ #730, 999 Canada Place, Vancouver**
Vancouver Aquarium re:Coastal Ocean Research Institute
Importance: High
 
Are we able to supply bullets on this one?
 
From: Gooderham, Coleen E ENV:EX 
Sent: Monday, January 27, 2014 11:51 AM
To: Welsh, Leah ENV:EX
Cc: Gooderham, Coleen E ENV:EX
Subject: **CONFIRMED** Jan 30th 4:15-4:45pm @ #730, 999 Canada Place, Vancouver** Vancouver
Aquarium re:Coastal Ocean Research Institute
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

MOE-2014-00210 
Page 5



PLEASE THEN DELETE THE ORIGINAL MESSAGE. THANK YOU
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From: Dale, Alec R ENV:EX
To: Gooderham, Coleen E ENV:EX
Cc: Welsh, Leah ENV:EX; Lee, Bonnie ENV:EX
Subject: RE: Phone call???? Bullets - Vancouver Aquarium re:Coastal Ocean Research Institute
Date: Thursday, January 30, 2014 3:48:00 PM

Ok, as long as all I need to do is listen, that’s fine.
 
From: Gooderham, Coleen E ENV:EX 
Sent: Thursday, January 30, 2014 3:47 PM
To: Dale, Alec R ENV:EX
Cc: Welsh, Leah ENV:EX; Gooderham, Coleen E ENV:EX; Lee, Bonnie ENV:EX
Subject: Phone call???? Bullets - Vancouver Aquarium re:Coastal Ocean Research Institute
 
Hi Alec - there is a good possibility the Minister is going to want you on a conference call for this. 
Stay tuned.
 
Bonnie will send out an invite if you are needed. 
 
From: Lee, Bonnie ENV:EX 
Sent: Thursday, January 30, 2014 3:46 PM
To: Gooderham, Coleen E ENV:EX
Subject: FW: Request: Bullets - Vancouver Aquarium re:Coastal Ocean Research Institute
 
As discussed, MO may want someone to call in for this now.  They will change it to a conference
call.  Can you let me know who can be on standby for this? I’m waiting for MO to confirm.
 
Bonnie Lee | Senior Executive Assistant | Deputy Minister's Office | Ministry of Environment | Phone
250.387.5429
 
From: Dale, Alec R ENV:EX 
Sent: Monday, January 27, 2014 12:16 PM
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
To: Short, Charles J FLNR:EX; Lidstone, Allan B FLNR:EX
Subject: RE: **CONFIRMED** Jan 30th 4:15-4:45pm @ #730, 999 Canada Place, Vancouver** Vancouver Aquarium

re:Coastal Ocean Research Institute
Date: Monday, January 27, 2014 4:09:00 PM

Thanks guys.  Hey it’s always a bonus when I get to reflect things back in Mark’s direction...  :-)
 
Cheers
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
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